

Spridd



Curriculum Vitae

Klas Ruin is together with Ola Broms Wessel one of two co-founders of the architecture office Spridd. Klas has been teaching at the KTH School of Architecture and lectured at several schools in Sweden and abroad. He has been the chairman of the Swedish Alvar Aalto society and is regularly commissioned as jury member in competitions, e.g. the new Nobel centre in Stockholm.

He is educated at the KTH School of Architecture and the Ecole d'Architecture de Belleville i Paris. He has worked at Johan Celsing arkitektkontor in Stockholm and at Tony Fretton Architects in London. In 2000-2004 he had his own practice mainly involved with private villas and exhibitions.

Education:

| | |
|-------|---|
| 92-99 | KTH School of Architecture |
| 95-96 | Ecole d'Architecture de Belleville, Paris |
| 89-90 | University of Stockholm, 40 p Art history |

Employment:

| | |
|--------------|--|
| 07- | Architect office Spridd together with Ola Broms Wessel |
| 05-07 | Architect office aPolis together with Ola Broms Wessel, Anna Chavepayre and Christina Shutrick |
| 00-05 | KTH School of Architecture and Klas Ruin Architects |
| 97-98, 00 | Johan Celsing Architects |
| 99 | Mac Creanor Lavington Architects, London |
| 99-00 | Tony Fretton Architects, London |
| 90-92, 94-95 | Ove Hidemark Architects, Stockholm |

Teaching.

| | | |
|---------|-------------------------|---|
| 2014 | BTH-A, Karlshamn | Leading 2 week workshop in urban studies |
| 2010-19 | KTH-A. | Recurrent jury member at the evaluation of diploma projects |
| | KTH-A. | Recurrent guest critic in various studios |
| 2009-10 | KTH-A. | Jury member at the evaluation of diploma projects |
| | KTH-A. | Guest critic in various studios |
| 2008-09 | KTH-A. | Jury member at the evaluation of diploma projects |
| | KTH-A. | Guest critic in various studios |
| | KTH- KTH Urban planning | Leading 2 week workshop in urban survey at |
| 2007-08 | KTH-A. | Guest critic in various studios |
| 2006-07 | KTH-A. | Guest critic in various studios |
| 2005-06 | KTH-A. | 50% teaching. Head of diploma studio and examiner for diploma projects. |
| 2004-05 | KTH-A. | 50% teaching. Head of studio and examiner for diploma projects |
| | TU Delft | Guest lecture |
| 2003-04 | KTH-A. | 50% teaching. Head of studio. |
| | Dramatic Institute | Leading 3 week workshop for students of scenography |
| 2002-03 | KTH-A. | 50% teaching. Head of studio. |
| | Dramatic Institute | 3 week workshop for students of scenography |
| 2001-02 | KTH-A. | 50% teaching. Together Lars Mikael Raattamaa |
| 2000-01 | KTH-A. | 50% teaching. Together Lars Mikael Raattamaa. |

Research.

All Spridd projects jointly managed by Klas Ruin and Ola Broms Wessel.

| | |
|---------|--|
| 2017-19 | Spridd. Collaboration with Konsthall C, funding for local housing expo and new Artist Residence Building in private garden |
| 2011- | Spridd. Architecture in the Making KTH- Spridd participates in Architecture as Material Culture. |
| 2010- | Spridd. "Från loftgångslänga till framtidens gröna boende" Delegation for Sustainable Cities. |
| 2009- | Spridd. Enannanstad.se. Web based platform och library. Iaspis |
| 2008- | Spridd. Alternativa Stadsformer. Ongoing research project. The Board of Artists |

2005-07 Art research funded by the Science Council within the research group "Recycling Space "

*** Work within Spridd (selected examples).**

All projects jointly managed by Klas Ruin and Ola Broms Wessel.

Urban planning

2019- Viby, Stockholm. Detailed development plan 100 000 m2 housing, school, pre school and square. Initial phase in progress.
2019- Nyboda 1:17, Detailed development plan, 100 000 m2 housing. Initial phase in progress.
2016- Årby Norra, Eskilstuna, Detailed development plan 60 000 m2 housing, pre school, community building. In progress.
2015-17 Gothenburg Harbor, the Jubilee park 2021. Invited competition in team with Lovely Landscape and artist Elin Strand Ruin.
2014-18 Albyberget, Botkyrka, Stockholm. Plan for alterations and additions of housing area of 1000 flats
2013-17 First prize in the Nordic Built Challenge. Regeneration of Fittja, Stockholm
2011-12 Development of Johanneslund for Upplands Väsby municipality with which Spridd has a frame agreement.
2007 "The Million dwelling". On the renovation of the Million Housing Program for Skanska

Industry

2011- Stora Enso, Hyltebruk. New management building . Office and control room. Planned start of construction Autumn 2012
2009- SJ Ledningscentral, Stockholm. New interior. Completed in 2009.
2008- Forsmark. New masterplan. In progress.
2006-08 Preemraff, Lysekil. New management building . Office and control room. Project stop autumn 2008.
2006- Boliden, Aitik 36, Gällivare. New management building . Office and control room. Completed in 2009.

Singular buildings

2017 First prize invited competition. Sfinx, New housing in i Eskilstuna. In progress.
2015-17 House Blue. Housing Alby, Botkyrka. Building permit February 2017. Project stopped July 2017.
2017 Housing "Weave" Norrköping. First prize in national competition. Completed.
2016 The Wooden Box. New housing 20 flats, Vallastaden, Linköping. National housing exhibition. Completed.
2011- Mosque, Rinkeby, Stockholm. In progress, building application phase spring 2019.
2011 Älgö Culture house, Studio and home of artist Mikael Richter. Started 2005, completed in 2011.
2012 Villa Logen, Sollentuna. Completed.
2013 Villa Skogman, Helsinki archipelago. Completed.
2010 Villa Storm, Nacka. Completed 2010.
2010 Villa Rosliden, Norrtälje. Completed 2010
2010 Villa Nylund, Helsinki archipelago. Completed in 2010
2009 Villa RR , Helsinki archipelago. Completed in 2009

Rebuilding and additions

2017- First prize invited competition. Rebuilding and new addition to S:t Pauls church in central Stockjholm. In progress.
2013 New library interior in Näsby Park, Stockholm. Completed in 2012.
2010- Housing co-operative Kyrkbacken Solna. Renovation of a housing area of 300 flats.
2010- Housing co-operative Södermalm, Stockholm. Renovation of common facilities/space. Completed in the autumn of 2011.
2010 Interior architecture and a new permanent exhibition for Norrköping Visualization centre. 1:st Prize in parallel commission. Completed.
2007- Portland, rebuilding of lobby and office and business space, St Petersburg, Russia. Completed in 2007.
2007- House of literature Nynäshamn, localizing and rebuilding. Dormant.
2006- Rebuilding of an attic, block Pålen 6, Stockholm. Completed in the spring of 2010.

Exhibitions

2016-17 Bo.Nu.Då – 100 years of Swedish housing. Arkdes , the Swedish Architecture Museum, Stockholm. April 2016-jan 2017
2014 Venice Architecture Biennale 2014, – the Fittja pavilion presenting Fittja People's Palace
2014 Venice Architecture Biennale 2014, Palazzo Bembo presenting the housing project WEAVE
2014 Fittja People's Palace – exhibition in Fittja. In progress. Inauguration mars 2014
2010 Husby Konsthall. Knitting House. Spridd co-operating partner of Elin Strand Ruin and The New Beauty Council.
2010 Konsthall C. Spridd part of exhibition by Småstugebyrå/Per Hasselbergs about project "Byälsvägen".
2010 Interior architecture and a new permanent exhibition for Norrköping Visualization centre. 1:st Prize in parallel commission
2010 Moderna Museet 2010. Spridd part of exhibition by Småstugebyrå/Per Hasselbergs about project "Byälsvägen".
2010-11 Changing scenes, Bonniers konsthall, Stockholm. Model for artist Ylva Oglund.
2009-10 Life forms, Bonniers Konsthall. Responsible for the exhibition architecture.
2007-08 Against time, Bonniers Konsthall. Responsible for the exhibition architecture.
2007 The image of the Police. New permanent exhibition at the Police Museum, Stockholm.
2006 The exhibition "Industry land" at Museum of Labour, Norrköping. 1st Prize. Within aPolis. New permanent exhibition.

Competitions

| | |
|---------|---|
| 2017 | First prize invited competition. Sfinx, New housing in i Eskilstuna. In progress. |
| 2017 | First prize invited competition. Rebuilding and new addition to S:t Pauls church in central Stockholm. In progress. |
| 2013 | First prize in the Nordic Built Challenge. Regeneration of Fittja, Stockholm. Fittja People's Palace. Completed 2017. |
| 2013 | First prize Architecture Review Future Project Award with the Housing project Weave. |
| 2012 | Housing Weave. First Prize in national competition. |
| 2008 | Citilab, Norrköping. 1:a pris i tävling. Completed 2010. |
| 2007 | New psychiatric clinic, for Akademiska Sjukhuset, Uppsala in collaboration with Norwegian office Medplan, |
| 2007 | Gambrinus, new housing, Nässjö |
| 2006 | Solhöjden terrace housing. Within aPolis. For JM in Botkyrka |
| 2006 | The Police Museum, Stockholm. Within aPolis. New museum within existing building. |
| 2006-07 | The image of the Police. New permanent exhibition at the Police Museum, Stockholm. |
| 2005- | The exhibition "Industry land" at Museum of Labour, Norrköping. 1st Prize. Within aPolis. New permanent exhibition. |
| 2005 | Museum of East Asia, Stockholm. Exhibition "Mittens Rike", within aPolis. |
| 2005 | Sami Parliament, building for the meetings of representatives of the Same minority in Sweden. Kiruna. 2 nd Prize. Within aPolis. |

Independent work before the start of aPolis:

| | |
|------|--|
| 2005 | Curator for exhibition VROOM in collaboration with Evren Uzer and Otto von Busch. Istanbul biennale, Istanbul Turkey. |
| 2005 | Villa Satellite H , Helsinki archipelago. Completed in 2005 |
| 2006 | Recycling Space, Lunds konsthall. Klas Ruins presentation of research. |
| 2002 | Villa Wasström, Helsinki archipelago. Completed in 2005 |
| 2000 | 1st Prize in concept competition for Hotel pro Forma, Copenhagen. Klas Ruin with Great Eastern Hotel (Katarina Bonnevier, Lars Raattamaa, Elin Strand Ruin, Klas Ruin) Exhibition in Danish Arch Center april 2000 |
| 1997 | Exhibition "Spåra Staden", Riksställningar. In collaboration with Katarina Bonnevier and Simon Häggblom. |
| 1997 | Art Installation "Undergång", Södersjukhuset, Stockholm. Group show |

Member of jury and boards:

| | |
|---------|--|
| 2013-18 | The ceramic architecture prize award |
| 2015 | Jury for Eskilstuna Planning department. Årby Norra. |
| 2013 | Nobel Center competition. One of six in prequalification jury |
| 2007-12 | Chairman of the board of MAP (mobile art production www.map.se) |
| 2013- | Chairman The Swedish Alvar Aalto-society |
| 2008-12 | The Swedish Alvar Aalto-society |
| 2009- | National support group within Architect Service |
| 2004-07 | Stockholm society of Architects |